ASHBY CUM FENBY PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 7TH FEBRUARY 2022 AT 7.00PM IN THE CHURCH HALL, MAIN ROAD, ASHBY CUM FENBY

Present: Cllr John Shaw Cllr Jane Thomson Cllr Nick Pettigrew Cllr Carol Shaw

Cllr Mark Richardson

In Attendance: Kim Kirkham Parish Clerk Two members of the public and

Daniel Hyde & Ian Robinson

21/117 To receive information from Hyde Architecture – Daniel Hyde.

The Chair welcomed Daniel Hyde and Ian Robinson to the meeting. Daniel informed the Parish Council that they are now looking at erecting one dwelling in the first paddock and the intention is for a traditional Lincolnshire style of house. He said that they have liaised with neighbours and wanted to inform the Parish Council of the type of house they are proposing. The classroom facility would continue and the house was essential to support the agricultural and equine business. The Chair thanked them both for attending the meeting.

21/118 To receive apologies from Members not able to attend the meeting.

Apologies was received from Cllr D. Hornby and Ward Cllr P Jackson

21/119 Declaration of Interest (Model Code of Conduct Order 2012).

- (a) To record declaration of interest by any member of the Parish Council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interest should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared Cllr Pettigrew declared an interest in item 21/123 Whitsend Farm.
- (b) To note dispensation's given to any member of the council in respect of the agenda Items listed below None received.

21/120 Questions raised by members of the public on agenda items (15 minutes).

The Chair welcomed Mr and Mrs Guest and thanked them for offering their garden for the Queens Platinum Jubilee event proposed for Sunday 5th June 2022. The Parish Council explained what was required. Insurance concerns were raised, and it was agreed that the Clerk would check the Parish Council's Insurance policy to make sure this type of event was covered.

21/121 To approve the Minutes of the Meetings held on 3rd January 2022.

To consider and approve the minutes of the meeting held on 3rd January 2022. **RESOLVED: The minutes were approved as a true record and the Chair signed them.**

21/122 Police Report

The Police were unable to attend the meeting, but a Police Report was submitted. The clerk distributed copies of the report to Councillors prior to the meeting. There have been twenty-one crimes reported in the Waltham Ward. Cllr Pettigrew mentioned the non-attendance of the Police and it was agreed that the clerk raised this matter with them. **RESOLVED: Clerk to place Police Report on the Notice Board, website and to find out when the new PCSO would be able to attend meetings.**

21/123 <u>Highways / Public Footpaths / Items Carried</u> Forward:

- 09/104 Whitsend Farm Clerk advised that no update has been received in time for the meeting. Noted.
- 20/072 FP89 Safety Issues Clerk advised that the footpath officer has confirmed that this
 matter is on his list of jobs. Clerk to contact the footpath officer to ascertain a start date.
- 21/0554-5 Village Green Clerk advised that work on the trees is scheduled for 10th February 2022. Cllr Pettigrew advised that he has not seen the application for the TPO's. **Resolved: Clerk to check if the application has been approved.**
- Clerk Vacancy Clerk advised that two applications forms were received for the position, but one has been withdrawn. The Parish Council discussed the application received and agreed to invite her to the next meeting. Resolved: Clerk to contact applicant to invite her to March meeting.
- Queens Platinum Jubilee Sunday 5th June 2022. The Parish Council discussed the format
 of the event and agreed that prices for BBQ be obtained. Resolved: Clerk to obtain prices.

21/124 Items for Discussion

- Grass Cutting Tenders Clerk advised that she had contacted three contractors and only received one tender. Resolved: The Parish Council agreed that another tender was required for comparison.
- 2. Dog Fouling Clerk advised that a Brigsley resident has raised concerns regarding the amount of dog fouling within Ashby cum Fenby. The Parish Council already have dog fouling notices on most of the public rights of ways and have previously placed this matter within newsletters asking dog owners to help keep the area free of dog fouling. Resolved: The Parish Council agreed to place this matter in their next newsletter.
- 3. Newsletter The Parish Council discussed and agreed that the next newsletter should be published end of April to promote the Queens Platinum Jubilee. **Resolved: Clerk to prepare a poster and place on the notice board, website and Facebook.**

21/125 Planning Matters

Pending Consideration:

- a) DM/0805/21/FUL Garth Cottage, Main Road, Ashby cum Fenby. Demolish single storey Porch to side, raise roof height, install three front dormers at first floor, erect two storey rear extension to include side dormer and roof lights with various internal and external alterations.
- b) DM/0929/21/FUL Kingsley, Brigsley Road, Ashby cum Fenby. Variation of Condition 7 (Plans) and Condition 8 (submitted Plans) as granted on DM/0375/17/FUL to amend the site layout, size and appearance of camping pods.
- c) DM/1073/21/FULA Ktima, Brigsley Road, Ashby cum Fenby. Erect two storey side and rear extension, erect detached garage and create additional access.
- d) DM/1035/21/FUL Hall Farm Restaurant, Ashby Lane, Ashby cum Fenby. Erect nine holiday lodges to include enhancement of existing lake, landscaping and new access.

21/126 <u>Clerk's Report - To receive and report any correspondence from Councillors or Members of the Public for consideration at the meeting.</u>

1. North and Northeast Lincs - Bulk Heating Oil Costs Schemes available. Clerk to place poster on the Notice Board.

21/127 Future Dates

- Date of Next Meeting Monday 7th March 2022 at 7pm in the Church Hall.
- Planning Committee Meeting Wednesday 2nd March 2022 at 9.30am in Grimsby Town Hall.

- To receive a list of Accounts payable up to 7th February 2022 and approve their payment:
- 1) Kim Kirkham Salary £143.00
- 2) Kim Kirkham Mileage £6.75
- 3) Southern Electric Telephone Box electric supply £14.48

RESOLVED: Accounts approved for payment.

The meeting closed at 20.50	
Prepared by: -	Kim Kirkham, Parish Clerk
Approved by:	
These minutes are subject to approval at the next meeting of the Parish Council.	



Local Community News

Waltham, Brigsley & Ashby-cum-Fenby February Update

Crime

There were 21 crimes reported during January for the Waltham Ward. Of these, the following offences have occurred.

Overnight 5th & 6th January a home on Manor Drive was entered via the insecure front door. Keys to a Ford Transit van were taken which were then used to drive the vehicle away.

On 10th January a Ford Transit van was stolen after a male attended the owners address to take the van for a test drive. The van was never returned.

Late in the evening of 24th January a Ford Transit van parked on Woodhall Drive was set alight.

A male has been charged with threats to cause damage and firearms offences following a domestic incident on 8th January.

Other crime includes:

Four assaults.

Five shop theft from the Co-Op.

Three minor public order offences.

There have been no reports of ASB.

How you can help

Your local Neighbourhood Policing Team appreciates the importance of being in the right place, at the right time, for the right reasons to reassure the public, improve public confidence and reduce crime and anti-social behaviour in the area which we all live and work.

We encourage all residents to call and report any issues where they live so that we can deal with any issues and step up our patrols in the area. The number to call for non-emergency issues is 101.

If you feel there are issues in your community that your local Police should be prioritising, please inform your local officers or the local Parish Council.

The named officers for Waltham Ward are:

PC 2056 Chris Skelton <u>christopher.skelton@humberside.pnn.police.uk</u> PCSO 7536 April Haynes <u>april.haynes@humberside.pnn.police.uk</u>